



1358/2 Baitus Salam Masjid R oad, Donia, Dhaka, 1236, Bang ladesh





0

mehedihemel43@gmail.com

### EDUCATION

# B.SC IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING

SONARGAON UNIVERSITY, DHAKA 2021

### ABOUT ME

 I'm an experienced software engineer who constantly seeks out innovative solutions to everyday problems. In my one and half year in this industry, I've honed my analytical thinking and collaboration skills, and I love working with a team. I've also had the opportunity to serve as the software engineer lead for three projects with First Technology

### SKILLS

PHP Web Application Developer

Mysql Server

Oracle Database

MongoDB

Javascript

Windows Server

Apache Server

Codelgniter

Yii

Laravel

HTML & CSS

Bootstrap

### HOBBIES

Playing Cricket And Watching Cricket And Football

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### PROGRAMMER | NOV 2017 - PRESENT

## SONARGAON UNIVERSITY SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT TEAM, DHAKA

• The major role is developing and managing fully automated University, Polytechnic, School, ERP development and Newspaper web application Development.

• Write programming scripts to enhance functionality and/or performance of company applications as necessary.

• Developing organization dashboard to make visible product quality status automatically

### PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of birth 2000-03-20

Nationality Bangladeshi

Marital status Married

### COURSE

BASIC CIMPUTER COURCE | JAN 2018 - APR 2018

SONARGAON UNIVERSITY

LANGUAGES

### REFERENCE

Bangla English

#### • BULBUL AHMED

Sonargaon University P: +8801977880888 E: bulbul2767@gmail.com